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I, Description of Curriculum Change - Revision of Applied Track in Antiu'opology

1, Current Catalog Description will not be changed



Current Program:
Bachelor of Arts Anthropology-Applied
Anthropelogy Track

Liberal Studies: As outlined in §3-54
Liberal Studies section with the

following specifications:

Mathematics: MATH 217

Sccial Science: SOC 151 (recommended)

Liberal Studies Electives:

BTED/COSC/IFMGI101, no courses with

ANTH prefix

College: 0-6
Foreign Language Intermediate Level (1)
Major: 36
Required Courses:
ANTH211  Cultural Anthropology 3sh
ANTH 222  Biological Anthropology 3sh
ANTH 233  Language and Culture 3sh
ANTH 244  Basic Archaeclogy 3sh
Controlled Electives:
Two methods courses: ANTH 360, 456 6sh
One theory course: ANTH 480 or

SOC 447 (2) 3sh
One area course: ANTH 314 or

ANTH 271/272/273/274 3sh
Two additional ANTH electives (300 or

400 level) 6sh
Internship in Anthropology (3) 6sh
Other Requirements: (recommended) 0
ENGL 322  Technical Writing
SoC 231 Contemporary Social Problems
SOC 457 Computer Use in Sociology
Free Electives: - 343
Total Degree Requirements: 124

(1) Intermediate-level Foreign Language may be
included in Liberal Studies electives.

(2) SOC 447 may be taken only with permission
of the advisor.

(3) Internship is highly recommended but may be
replaced by 6sh of pragmatic skill courses upon
approval of advisor.

Proposed Program:
Bachelor of Arts Anthropology-Applied
Anthropology Track
Liberal Studies: As outlined in 53-54
Liberal Studies section with the
following specifications:
Mathematics: MATH 217
Sccial Science: GEOG 104 (recommended)
Liberal Studies Electives:
BTED/COSC/IFMG 101(recommended),
no courses with ANTH prefix
College: 0-6
Foreign Language Intermediate Level (1)
Major: 36
Required Courses:
ANTH 211  Cultural Anthropology 3sh
ANTH 222  Biological Anthropology 3sh
ANTH 233  Language and Culture 3sh
ANTH 244  Basic Archaeology 3sh
Two methods courses: ANTH 360, 456 6sh
One theory course: ANTH 480 3sh
Controlled Electives:
One area course: ANTH 314 or 3sh

ANTH 271/273/274
Two additional ANTH electives (300 or

400 level) 6sh
Internship in Anthropology (2) 6sh
Free Electives: - 343513
Total Degree Requirements: 124

(1) Intermediate-level Foreign Language may be
included in Liberal Studies electives.

(2) Internship is highly recommended but may be
replaced by 6sh of pragmatic skill courses upon
approval of advisor.

(3) SSHE Board of Governors’ Policy states that at least
40% of the coursework in a degree must consist of
courses numbered 300 and above.



Summary of Changes

Deletion of ANTH 272 as a controlled elective

Substitution of GEOG 104 for SOC 151 as "recommended” Social Science Knowledge Area
Deletion of other recommended courses

Specify ANTH 480 as only available Theory course.

Rationale for Changes:

The proposed changes are for modest deletions from the list of optional courses, in part reflecting the
patterns of course enrollments that our students have followed for the past few years. We have found that
the GEOG 104 course is a good complement to the introductory sequence of anthropology courses and
hence one that we would like to recommend to our majors. Two courses are being deleted from the
controlled electives; the first ANTH 272 is being deleted because it has not been offered in over seven
years, and there is little likelihood that we will be able to staff this course in the future, so in order to have
a more accurate representation of available courses, we believe this course should be deleted from the list
of options. The second course that is being deleted, SOC 447 as an altemnative to ANTH 480, is being
deleted as this course no longer exists. ANTH 480 is offered with sufficient frequency that all of our
majors are able to complete this class as part of their course of study and we believe this course is an
essential component for a degree in Anthropology in all of our tracks, a sentiment that was reinforced in
our five year self-study and supported by our external reviewers. The other courses on the
“recommended" list are not actually taken by many students in the Applied Track, so we are deleting the
recommendation to correspond with actual practice.

ITL. Implementation
1. How will the proposed revision affect students already in the existing program?

Current students will not be affected, the new requirements will apply only to students who matriculate
after these changes are approved through the curricular process.

2. How will the proposed revision affect faculty teaching loads? Have additional faculty been authorized?
If you are adding requirements, how will adequate seats be provided?

There will be no impact on faculty teaching loads. The changes reflect existing staffing and teaching
loads, we are trying to make our catalog descriptions more accurately reflect the existing department
personnel and scheduling patterns. No additional faculty lines will be required for these changes, nor are
additional requirements part of this proposal.

3. Are other resources adequate?

Yes, there will be no resource implications of these changes. No additional courses are required, and
many of our students already enroll in the "recommended” GEOG 104 course.



4. Do you expect an increase of decrease in numbers of students as a result of these revisions? If so, how
will the department adjust?

We do not expect any changes in our numbers of majors or their preferred track as a consequence of this
change.

IV. Course Proposals

No new courses are being proposed to satisfy the revision of this track in Anthropology.

V. Letters of Support

Enclosed is a letter of support from the Department of Geography & Regional Planning, as their course
GEOG 104 will become a recommended course.

Enclosed is an email to the Department of Sociology reminding them of the changes as they pertain to
their courses.
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Miriam Chaiken

From: Harvey Holtz <lamholtz@ ve.iu?.edu>
To: l Miriam Chaiken <chalkenggrove. up.edu>
Sent: ;| Tuesday, December 11, 2001 2:24 PM
Subjccgz Re: Fw: inactive course

!
Mirian),
Thanks for the info.

Harvey.
Miriam Chaiken wrote:

Hi Harvey, | just wanted to let you know about some curricular housekeeJ)lng that we are doing.
We haven't had the Culture Area classes cross-listed in many years, and to the best of my
memory ANTH 272 hasn't been taught In about 8 years, (even before Virginia's retirement), so
we declided it was time to remove it the catalog so we weren't engaged in false
advertising. Hope you are well, Happy Hanukahl Miriam

— Original Message —

From: Mirlam Chalken

To: Riﬁ'ﬁﬁt?&iaL'c: Phil NeusiusSent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 11:27 AMSubject:
inactive course

Hi Rich, We have been trying to do some housekesping on our curricufum, and we would like to
have one course shifted to the "inactive” status. ANTH 272, Culture Area:China has not been
offered in a number of years, and we have no likelihcod of being able to staff this course in the
near future, so we would like to have it moved to the inactive status in the next catalog. Let me
know if you have any questions, Regards, Miriam Miriam Chaiken, ChairCurriculum
CommitteeAnthropology Dept.

e

emie s ine
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Mirlam Chaiken

From: Miriam Chaiken <chaiken@grove.iup.edu>
>

To: | <lamholtz@grove.iup.edu
Cc: . Phil Neuslus hunlégrove.iu .edu>
Sent: :  Friday, November 16, 2001 12:38 PM

Subject: curricular changes

| know you are aware of this as you have seen the curricular change proposals we submitted when they were
reviewed by College Chairs earlr this semester, but | have been Instructed by the University Wide Curriculum

gomr;lhit"t\ee tz‘and the Liberal Studlies Committee to reiterate two minor changes that relate to the Seciology
epartmen

In the revisions of our Applied and General tracks we have:

1. Deleted SOC 151 as a "recommended"” Liberal Studies Social Sclence area. We believe many students will

still opt for this course, we just removed the "recommended* designation from the curriculum as we didn't
believe it was needed.

2. Deleted SOC 447 as an altemative theory course (instead of ANTH 480). Obviously we had to address this
as the old course SOC 447 no longer exists. We originally had that in the curriculum years ago because we
weren't sure how regularly we'd be able to offer our theory course, but we have in fact offered ANTH 480
annually in the spring semester for at least the last 8 years, and we anticipate no change in this sequencing, so
we have no difficulty offering sufficient seats of this course to meet our students' demand.

In both deses. we don't expect that our changes will have any impact on the enroflments for you folks in
Soclology classes.

Let me know if you have any questions, have a good Thanksgiving.
Cheers,
Miriam

Miriam Chaiken, Chalr
Curriculum Committee
Dept. of Anthropology

18197/ In
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chaiken

From: Robert Sechrist <rpsecrst@grove.iup.edu>

To: chaiken <chaiken@grove.iup.edu>

Cc: <sandyf@grove.iup.edu>; <jbenhart@grove.iup.edu>; <gailsech@grove.iup.edu>

Sent: Saturday, July 28, 2001 9:40 AM
Subject: RE: GEOG 104

We heartily endorse this recommendation for your majors.

Dr. Robert Sechrist, Chair

Dept. Geography & Regional Planning

Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Indiana PA 15705

(724)357-7653
secrst@grove.iup.edu

-—-Original Message---—

From: chaiken [mailto:chaiken@grove.iup.edu]
Sent: Saturday, July 28, 2001 3:20 AM

To: Bob Secrist

Cc: Phil Neusius

Subject: GEOG 104

Hi Bab,

I' m still plugging away at curricular revisions, and we have one additional
change that might affect your program. We would like to specify for students
in the Applied Track (ca. 5 per year) that we are “recommending” GEOE 104 as
one of their social science knowledge area courses. We feel this course in
particular is a good complement to anthropology and would like to be more
explicit about including it in our curriculum.

Does this meet with the approval of the folks in Geography & Regional
Planning?

Regards,

Miriam

8/1/01



